FILED 8/7/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 08295-2024

GUINSTER FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

E

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

AUGUST 7, 2024
BY E-PORTAL

Mr. Adam Teitzman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No.20230121-EG — Petition of Associated Gas Distributors of Florida (AGDF)
for Approval of Conservation Demonstration and Development Program

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for filing, please find the Associated Gas Distributors of Florida’s Notice of Voluntary
Withdrawal of the Petition initiating this proceeding.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don’t hesitate to let me know if
you have any questions whatsoever,

Sincerely,

<
Beth Keating /
Gunster, Yoakley & SteAvart, P.A.

215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 521-1706

MEK
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Office of Public Counsel (Trierweiler)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of Associated Gas Distributors | DOCKET NO. 20230121-EG
of Florida (AGDF) for Approval of

Conservation Demonstration and | DATED: August 7, 2024
Development Program

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY WITHDRAWAL

The Associated Gas Distributors of Florida, Inc. ("AGDF” or “Petitioner”), by and through
undersigned counsel, hereby voluntarily withdraws its Petition, filed October 16, 2023, on behalf
of its members, which requested approval to reinstate a Conservation Demonstration and
Development Program (“CDD Program”) for its members. AGDF notes that the Commission
has taken no official action in this docket. As such, AGDF respectfully withdraws its Petition

that initiated this proceeding and asks that the docket be closed.'

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 7th day of August, 2024.

/Beth Keatir{g
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 521-1706

Attorneys for AGDF

iSee, Fearsv. Lunsford, 314 So. 2d 578, 579 (Fla. 1975).






